
STATE OF WISCONSIN Mail to: 
Department of Safety and Professional Services PO Box 8935 
1400 E Washington Ave. Madison WI 53708-8935 
Madison WI  53703 

 Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov 
Governor Scott Walker Secretary Dave Ross Web: http://dsps.wi.gov 

 
Voice: 608-266-2112    FAX: 608-267-3816    TTY: 608-267-2416 

 

 
Page 1 of 5 

Board of Nursing Agenda 

BOARD OF NURSING 
ROOM 121A, 1400 E. WASHINGTON AVENUE, MADISON WI 

CONTACT:  DAN WILLIAMS (608) 266-2112 
FEBRUARY 14, 2013 

 
Notice: The following agenda describes the issues that the Board plans to consider at the meeting.  At the time of the 
meeting, items may be removed from the agenda.  Please consult the meeting minutes for a description of the actions 
and deliberations of the Board. 
 

PRACTICE COMMITTEE 
 

8:00 A.M. 
 
CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL 
 
OPEN SESSION:  Practice Committee – Julie Ellis (Chair), Julia Nelson, Jeffrey Miller, Lillian Nolan, 

Maria Joseph 
 
A. Approval of Agenda (1) 
 
B. Approval of the Practice Committee Minutes of January 10, 2013 (7-8) 
 
C. Discussion and Consideration of BON Position Papers (9-10) 

1) Delegation (11-14) 

2) Pain Management (15-16) 

3) Military Nurse School (17-18) 
 
D. Other Committee Business 
 
E. Public Comments 
 
ADJOURNMENT OF PRACTICE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
 

EDUCATION AND LICENSURE COMMITTEE 
 

8:30 A.M. 
(OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ADJOURNMENT OF THE PRACTICE COMMITTEE MEETING) 

 
CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL 
 
OPEN SESSION: Education and Licensure Committee –Carol Ott (Chair), Kay Coppens, Rachelle 

Lancaster, Gretchen Lowe 

1



 

 
Page 2 of 5 

Board of Nursing Agenda 

A. Adoption of Agenda (1-2) 
 
B. Approval of Education & Licensure Committee Minutes of January 10, 2013 (19-20) 
 
C. BON Position Statement on Appealing Academic Decisions - Discussion and Consideration 

(21-22) 
 
D. NLNAC Report of Initial Accreditation Site Visit to Lac Courte Oreilles Ojibwe Community 

College - Discussion and Consideration (23-128) 
 
E. Request for Approval of Educational Administrator at Wisconsin Indianhead Technical 

College - Discussion and Consideration  (129-134) 
 
F. National Council Licensure Examination (NCLEX) items - Discussion and Consideration 
 
G. Items Received After Printing of the Agenda 
 
H. Other Committee Business 
 
I. Public Comments 
 
ADJOURNMENT OF EDUCATION & LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
 

BOARD OF NURSING MEETING 
 

9:00 A.M 
(OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ADJOURNMENT OF EDUCATION AND LICENSURE COMMITTEE MEETING) 
 
CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL 
 
A. Adoption of Agenda (2-6) 
 
B. Approval of Board of Nursing Minutes of January 10, 2013 (135-144) 
 
C. Secretary Matters 
 
D. Administrative Matters – Discussion and Consideration (145-146) 

1) Paperless Initiative (147-150) 
2) Chair Appointments/Liaison Roles 
3) Status Update as to BON Newsletter 
4) Staff Updates 

 
E. WNA Request to Appear Before the Board to Provide Information on the Nurses Caring for 

Nurses Program – Discussion and Consideration (151-154) 
 
F. Report of Practice Committee 
 

2



 

 
Page 3 of 5 

Board of Nursing Agenda 

G. Report of Education and Licensure Committee 
H. Legislative/Administrative Rule Matters - Discussion and Consideration (155-156) 

1) Rule Making Order Creating N9 Relating to Nurse Licensure Compact (red folder) 
2) Scope Statement for N2 and N3 relating to licensure (red folder) 

 
I. Delegation of DSPS Staff to Attend the NCSBN IT Conference – Discussion and 

Consideration (157-158) 
 
J. WNA Request for Board Member Presentation at Nurses Day at the Capitol, March 5, 2013 – 

Discussion and Consideration (159-160) 
 
K. Informational Item(s) 
 
L. Discussion and Consideration of Items Received After Printing of the Agenda: 

1) Introductions, Announcements and Recognition  
2) Presentations of Petition(s) for Summary Suspension 
3) Presentation of Proposed Stipulation(s), Final Decision(s) and Order(s) 
4) Presentation of Proposed Final Decision and Order(s) 
5) Informational Item(s) 
6) DLSC Matters 
7) Status of Statute and Administrative Rule Matters 
8) Education and Examination Matters 
9) Credentialing Matters 
10) Practice Questions/Issues 
11) Legislation/Administrative Rule Matters 
12) Liaison Report(s) 
13) Speaking Engagement(s), Travel, or Public Relation Request(s) 

 
M. New Business 
 
N. Public Comments 
 
CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION to deliberate on cases following hearing (s. 19.85(1)(a), Stats.; 
to consider closing disciplinary investigation with administrative warning (s. 19.85(1)(b), Stats. and 
440.205, Stats., to consider individual histories or disciplinary data (s. 19.85 (1)(f), Stats.; and, to 
confer with legal counsel (s. 19.85(1)(g), Stats.) 
 
O. Deliberation on Monitoring Matters (161-162) 

1) 1:00 P.M. APPEARANCE – Wendy Aguirre, R.N. – Requesting Reinstatement of Full 
License (163-180) 

2) 1:25 P.M. APPEARANCE – Patrick M. Lavoie, R.N. – Requesting Reinstatement of Full 
License (181-204) 

3) Jennifer Flynn, R.N. – Requesting Modification of Order (205-218) 

4) Angela M. Leonard, R.N. – Requesting Modification of Order (219-240) 

5) Amanda R. Luedtke, L.P.N. – Requesting Reinstatement of Full License (241-248) 

6) Sue R. Schindler, R.N. – Requesting Stay of Suspension (249-260) 

7) Regina Young, R.N. – Requesting Stay of Suspension (261-276) 
 

3



 

 
Page 4 of 5 

Board of Nursing Agenda 

P. Application Review (277-278) 

1) APNP Application Review – Joy Amundson (279-284) 

2) LPN Examination Review – Tiffany Leavitt (285-292) 

3) RN Examination Review – Linde Vogel (293-324) 
 
Q. Deliberation on Issuance of Administrative Warnings 

1) 12 NUR 424 (325-326) 

2) 12 NUR 427 (327-328) 

3) 12 NUR 457 (329-330) 

4) 12 NUR 511 (331-332) 
 
R. Deliberation of Proposed Stipulations, Final Decision and Orders 

1) Tammy S. Fleming-Markart, L.P.N. (12 NUR 080) (333-340) 

2) Jennifer A. Howard, R.N. (12 NUR 156) (341-348) 
 
S. Deliberation of Proposed Final Decision and Order in the Matter of the Disciplinary 

Proceedings Against Linda A. Reddish, R.N. Respondent (DLSC #11 NUR 289 and DHA 
#SPS-11-0087) (349-376) 

 
T. Division of Legal Services and Compliance 

1) Case Status Report 
2) Case Closings 

 
U. Deliberation on Orders Fixing Costs 
 
V. Consulting with Legal Counsel 
 
W. Deliberation of Items Received After Printing of the Agenda: 

1) Application Issues and/or Reviews 
2) Professional Assistance Procedure (PAP) 
3) Monitoring Matters 
4) Administrative Warnings 
5) Review of Administrative Warning 
6) Proposed Stipulations, Final Decisions and Orders 
7) Proposed Final Decisions and Orders 
8) Orders Fixing Costs/Matters Related to Costs 
9) Petitions for Summary Suspension 
10) Petitions for Re-hearings 
11) Complaints 
12) Examination Issues 
13) Credential Issues 
14) Appearances from Requests Received or Renewed 
15) Motions 

 

4



 

 
Page 5 of 5 

Board of Nursing Agenda 

RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING CLOSED SESSION 
 
Voting on Items Considered or Deliberated on in Closed Session, If Voting is Appropriate 
 
X. Discussion of Board Meeting Process (Time Allocation, Agenda Items) 
 
Y. Discussion and Consideration of Board Strategic Planning and its Mission, Vision, and Values 
 
Z. Other Board Business 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

5



 

 

 

6



 

 
Practice Committee – Board of Nursing 

Meeting Minutes 
January 10, 2013 

Page 1 of 2 

PRACTICE COMMITTEE 
BOARD OF NURSING 
MEETING MINUTES 

JANUARY 10, 2013 
 

PRESENT: Kay Coppens, Julie Ellis, Julia Nelson, Lillian Nolan, Maria Joseph 
 
STAFF: Dan Williams, Executive Director; Pamela Stach, Legal Counsel; Matthew C. Niehaus, 

Bureau Assistant and other Department Staff 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Julie Ellis, Chair, called the meeting to order at 8:02 a.m.  A quorum of five (5) members was present. 
 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 
Amendments to the Agenda 
 

MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to adopt the agenda as 
published.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF DECEMBER 6, 2012 

 
Amendments to the Minutes 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Julia Nelson, to approve the minutes of 
December 6, 2012 as published.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
DISCUSSION AND REVIEW OF BON POSITION PAPERS 

 
Appeal of Academic Decisions 

 
MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, that the education and licensure 

committee shall examine and approve the Appeal of Academic Decisions 
position paper for upload to the website.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Nurses Practicing at a Level Below Their Licensure 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to pull the nurse practicing at a 
level below their licensure position paper from the website.  The Board will draft 
a new paper to replace the nurse practicing at a level below their licensure 
position paper.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to adjourn the Practice Committee 

meeting.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 

7



Draft 
 

 
Practice Committee – Board of Nursing 

Meeting Minutes 
September 1, 2011 

Page 2 of 2 

The meeting adjourned at 8:39 a.m. 

8



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
1/23/13 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
WI Board of Nursing 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
2/14/13 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
Discussion and Consideration of Board position 
statements  

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
The Committee will begin the review of each Position Statement that is currently on the 
DSPS website and provide the Board with a recommendation as to each.  Possible topics  
to be covered at this meeting are: 
 

a) Delegation 
b) Pain Management 
c) Military Nurse School 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Executive Assistant prior to the start of 
a meeting.  

 
 

9



 

 

 

10



 
DELEGATION 

 
 
 

The Board of Nursing receives frequent requests to interpret the Rules and Regulations 
that address the delegation of nursing acts.  This Position Paper is prepared in response to 
those requests. 
 
The inquiries that we have received can be generalized into the following questions / 
statements: 
 

1) What can or cannot be delegated? 
2) To whom can a registered nurse delegate a nursing action? 
3) Does the person accepting a delegated action works “under the RN’s license”? 
4) Assigning a medically delegated action to an LPN or a less skilled assistant. 
5) Accepting a delegated medical or nursing action. 
6) The level of supervision required for delegated actions. 

 
Definitions: 
The following definitions are taken from N6.03(1)(a-d): 
Assessment: Assessment is the systematic and continual collection and analysis of data 
about the health status of a patient culminating in the formulation of a nursing diagnosis. 
Planning:  Planning is developing a nursing plan of care for a patient which includes 
goals and priorities derived from the nursing diagnosis. 
Intervention: Intervention is the nursing action to implement the plan of care by directly 
administering care or by directing and supervising nursing acts delegated to LPN’s or less 
skilled assistants. 
Evaluation: Evaluation is the determination of a patient’s progress or lack of progress 
toward goal achievement which may lead to modification of the nursing diagnosis. 
 
What nursing actions can or cannot be delegated?  
Based on the standards of practice for RN’s contained in N6.03(1), a Registered Nurse is 
directly responsible for ensuring that Assessment, Planning, Intervention and Evaluation 
are performed in order to maintain health, prevent illness, or care for the ill. The only 
portion of the Nursing Process that contains nursing acts that can be delegated to LPN’s 
or less skilled assistants is the Intervention phase, which includes the collection of data 
(vital signs etc.) necessary to continuously Assess, Plan and Evaluate care. 
 
A registered nurse can only delegate an act that they “own”, a nursing act, one they 
would be responsible for ensuring is completed on a day-to-day or shift-to-shift basis.  
This becomes a particularly important distinction when working in self-care residential 
settings, for example in Community Based Residential Facilities, prisons, or in some 
school settings.  In these settings, the resident (or parent in the school setting) is 
ultimately responsible for ensuring that they or their children receive their medications.   
In this example, authority for administration of medication flows from the physician to 
Revised 06-20-04 
Board Reviewed/Approved 06-29-04 
 

11



the resident or parent and ultimately to the delegate in those settings.   In each of these 
settings, a registered nurse may be called upon in a consultative basis to ensure that the 
individuals who assist with medication administration are competent to perform the duty.  
However, the only piece of this process that the RN owns (in this model), and thereby 
could feasibly delegate, is the evaluation of staff for competency to perform the duty.  In 
these examples, the “administration” of medications belongs to the resident or the parent.  
Authority for performing this task (delegation) comes directly from the resident or the 
parent.    
 
To whom can a registered nurse delegate a nursing action? 
As stated in N6.03(3) an RN shall (a) Delegate tasks commensurate with educational 
preparation and demonstrated abilities of the person supervised.  Although the 
administration of a healthcare facility or organization may suggest which nursing acts 
should be delegated and/or to whom the delegation may be made, it is the RN who 
makes, and is ultimately responsible for making, the decision whether and under what 
circumstances, the delegation occurs.  If an RN knows or should have known that the 
person supervised is not prepared by education, training or experience to safely perform a 
delegated nursing act, the RN may not delegate the task.   
 
The concept that the person accepting a delegated action works “under the RN’s 
license”. 
A RN who delegates nursing actions to LPN’s or less skilled assistants is required under  
N6.03(3)(b) to provide direction and assistance to those supervised  (c) Observe and 
monitor the activities of those supervised and (d) Evaluate the effectiveness of acts 
performed under supervision. 
 
Under the legal concept of respondeat superior, the RN-delegated acts performed by 
LPN’s or less-skilled assistants are the acts of the RN.  
 
Assigning a medically delegated action to an LPN or a less skilled assistant 
A physician does not “own” an act by virtue of writing a prescription or a request for 
service.  A registered nurse can delegate any act that they “own”, one they are 
responsible for ensuring is completed on a day-to-day or shift-to-shift basis.   
 
Accepting a delegated medical or nursing action. 
A nurse should only accept those delegated acts that they are competent to perform.  
Inherent in the refusal to accept a delegated act is the absolute requirement that the nurse 
who is refusing must communicate their refusal to the physician or supervisor who is 
delegating it.   
 
The level of supervision required for the delegated actions. 
There are two levels of supervision that are defined in N6.02.  In N6.02(6) “Direct 
supervision” means immediately available to continually coordinate, direct and inspect 
at first hand the practice of another. And in N6.02(7) “General supervision” means 
regularly available to coordinate, direct and inspect the practice of another.  In practice, 
Direct Supervision means an RN is at all times in the facility and able to respond rapidly 

Revised 06-20-04 
Board Reviewed/Approved 06-29-04 
 

12



to a request for assistance. General Supervision does not require 24 hour per day onsite 
RN availability.   
 
The level of supervision that is required in any given situation is dependent upon the 
complexity of the patient’s condition.  Basic patient situations are defined in N6.02(2) 
and could be coordinated, directed and inspected under General Supervision.  Complex 
patient situations are defined in N6.02(3).  Because of the changing nature of these 
complex situations, an RN should be immediately available to assess the patient and to 
coordinate direct and inspect the practice provided by the delegates. 
 
As in all situations where multiple laws may apply, the nurse or facility is held to the 
highest standard. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Revised 06-20-04 
Board Reviewed/Approved 06-29-04 
 

13



 

 

 

14



 

Pain Management 
 
 
 

 Safe and competent care of the management of pain involves 
appropriate and effective assessment by the professional nurse.  Under 
treatment of pain continues to be a major public health problem.  
Inadequate pain control may result from nurses’ lack of knowledge about 
pain assessment and management and/or their misunderstanding of the 
safety and efficacy of opioid analgesics, drugs that are essential for the 
management of moderate to severe pain. 
 
 The Board of Nursing recognizes that the profession nurse shares in 
the responsibility for the assessment and management of pain.  The Board 
encourages professional nurses to view effective pain management as part 
of nursing practice for all patients with pain, whether it is acute or chronic.  
It is especially important for patients who are experiencing pain at the end 
of life.  Professional nurses should be knowledgeable about the safe and 
effective methods of pain management as well as the statutory 
requirements related to the use of controlled substances. 
 
 The Board recognizes that opioid analgesics are subject to abuse by 
individuals who seek them for mood altering and other psychological 
effects rather than for legitimate medical purposes.  The professional nurse 
who administers these drugs in the course of treatment should be diligent 
and incorporate established safeguards into their practices to minimize the 
potential for abuse and diversion of controlled substances. 
 
 The Board also recognizes that opioids can cause life-threatening 
respiratory depression if they are not administered at appropriate doses 
and at appropriate dosing intervals.  Nurses should be knowledgeable 
about the signs and symptoms of impeding respiratory depression and 
about the risk factors that increase the likelihood of the occurrence of this 
drug side effect.  However, excessive and inappropriate concerns about 
respiratory depression should not lead to nursing practices that deprive 
patients of doses needed for effective pain control, especially to those 
patients who are experiencing pain at the end of life.   
 
 The Board of Nursing is disseminating this white paper to support 
and encourage safe, competent and high quality nursing care for persons 
with pain. 

Revised 04-19-07 
Reviewed/Approved by Board 04-19-07 

15



 

 

 

16



 
MILITARY NURSING SCHOOL APPROVAL 

 
 
Applicants for the nursing license must graduate from a board-approved school of 
nursing. 
 
A “board approved school” means an institution located in the United States, a US 
territory, or a province of Canada which has a school college program or department of 
nursing which meets standards of the board or holds accreditation by a board-recognized 
accreditation agency. [N2.02(2)] 
 
The Wisconsin Board of Nursing directly approves all nursing programs with campuses 
in the State of Wisconsin.  For those U.S. nursing programs outside the state, the Board 
recognizes the approval of the board of nursing of the state where the program is 
physically based.  Otherwise, for foreign schools, the Board relies on the Council on 
Graduates of Foreign Nursing Schools. 
 
Some military nursing programs have obtained approval from their state board of 
nursing.  Graduates wishing to apply based on their military education must determine 
from their school if it was approved by the state board at the time they went to school.  
As part of the individual’s application for license, the school must attest to having this 
approval from the local state board. 
 
Wisconsin does not permit military graduates who have not graduated from an approved 
school to “challenge” the NCLEX examination (i.e., take the examination without the 
education qualification).  Also not permitted is to substitute on-the-job experience for 
education. 
 
However, there are options available for those with military training and experience to 
build on that training and experience and achieve the equivalent of approved education.  
 
Excelsior College offers a primarily on-line associate degree nursing program approved 
by the State of New York Board of Nursing and accredited by the National League for 
Nursing Accreditation Council. 
 
The college accepts certain classifications of military corpsman into the associate degree 
program, and grants credit by test-out examinations as well as providing advice to 
military personnel on courses and training still needed, and access to veterans education 
benefits.  Contact them at 888-647-2388, or online at http://www.excelsior.edu.  Once on 
the main page, find School of Nursing, and also Military Programs (bottom of page) for 
more information. 
 
It is also possible to apply and return to school in an approved nursing program in 
Wisconsin.  See the list of approved programs at 
http://165.189.60.145/docview.asp?docid=733&locid=0
  
 
         
 
 
Revised 03-09-06                                           
Board Reviewed/Approved 03-09-06  

17

http://www.excelsior.edu/
http://165.189.60.145/docview.asp?docid=733&locid=0


 

 

 

18



 

 
Board of Nursing 

Education and Licensing Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

January 10, 2013 
Page 1 of 2 

EDUCATION AND LICENSURE COMMITTEE 
BOARD OF NURSING 
MEETING MINUTES 

JANUARY 10, 2013 
 
PRESENT: Kay Coppens, Carol Ott, Gretchen Lowe 
 
EXCUSED: Rachelle Lancaster 

 
STAFF: Dan Williams, Executive Director; Matt Niehaus, Bureau Assistant; Ryan Zeinert, 

Office of Education and Examinations; other DSPS staff 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Carol Ott, Chair, called the meeting to order at 8:40 a.m.  A quorum of three (3) members was 
present. 

 
ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, to adopt agenda as 

published. Motion carried unanimously. 
 

APPROVAL OF EDUCATION & LICENSURE 
COMMITTEE MINUTES OF DECEMBER 6, 2012 

 
Amendments to the Minutes 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, to approve the minutes of 
December 6, 2012 as published. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF UW-STEVENS POINT REQUEST FOR 
AUTHORIZATION TO ADMIT STUDENTS TO BSN COMPLETION PROGRAM 

 
8:40 A.M. Appearance by Carol Paulson from UW-Stevens Point 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Kay Coppens, to approve the UW-
Stevens Point request for authorization to admit students to the BSN 
Completion Program. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF THE WISCONSIN LUTHERAN COLLEGE 

BSN SIX-MONTH POST-GRADUATION REPORT/NCLEX PASS RATE 
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

 

19



 

 
Board of Nursing 

Education and Licensing Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

January 10, 2013 
Page 2 of 2 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, to table a decision on 
approval of the Wisconsin Lutheran College’s BSN program and request an 
updated report.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF SURVEY VISIT TO BRYANT AND 

STRATTON COLLEGE 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Kay Coppens, to accept the survey visit 
report to Bryant and Stratton College.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Kay Coppens, to adjourn the meeting. 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 

The meeting adjourned at 9:22 a.m. 

20



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
1/23/13 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
WI Board of Nursing 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
2/14/13 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
Discussion and Consideration as to a BON Position 
Statement  

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
At the January meeting of the BON Practice Committee, the decision was made to refer 
the attached document to the Edu/Lic Committee for review.  The request is that the 
Edu/Lic Committee make a recommendation to the Board as to whether this Statement 
remains on the DSPS Website as is, or needs to be taken down and/or revised.    

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Executive Assistant prior to the start of 
a meeting.  

 
 

21



Board Approved July 22, 2010 

 

Q.   I have a complaint about my nursing program or wish to appeal an academic decision. Can the 

Board of Nursing respond to my complaint?  

A. The Wisconsin Board of Nursing should not be the first place to seek redress on complaints about 

your nursing program; instead, students with complaints about their program should first seek to 

resolve their complaint with the school. While the Board of Nursing has authority under chapter 441 of 

the Wisconsin Statutes to regulate nursing programs, the regulation is limited to the confines of chapter 

N1 of the Wisconsin administrative code. In addition, it is the Board’s experience that most, if not all 

accredited or EAB-schools have policies and procedures to address student complaints.  

In general, the Board of Nursing approves programs to provide nursing education under continuation of 

their program approval status based on guidelines established under ss. N 1.04, 1.05 and 1.06, Wis. 

Admin code. If a program fails to meet those guidelines, the Board may place the program on probation 

status. Student complaints about grading procedures and student/teacher conflicts may not fall under 

the authority of the Board. 

If you have a complaint about your program or wish to appeal an academic decision, the Board of 

Nursing strongly advises that you first work within the school to resolve your issues. If you do not have 

information about your school’s complaint resolution or academic appeals procedures, please seek to 

obtain information from the school. Information should be available from a number of sources, such as 

a school catalog, your academic advisor, student services, the dean of students, etc. 

For institutions approved by the state’s Educational Approval Board (EAB), you can contact EAB about 

your complaint.  A list of EAB-approved schools and details pertaining to filing complaints are available 

from the EAB’s website at http://eab.state.wi.us.    

If you have a complaint about the professional conduct of a Nurse in your academic program, the Board 

may have jurisdiction based on the nature of your complaint. If the Nurse appears to have violated 

professional standards under chapter N6 or rules of conduct under chapter N7 of the Wisconsin 

Administrative code, the Board of Nursing requests that you file a complaint with the Department of 

Regulation & Licensing. On the front page of the Department’s Website at http://drl.wi.gov/, you may 

find information about complaints under “How Do I… File a Complaint” and the appropriate forms under 

“Complaints” or “File a Complaint”. 

22

http://www.legis.state.wi.us/statutes/Stat0441.pdf
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/rsb/code/n/n001.pdf
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/rsb/code/n/n001.pdf
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/rsb/code/n/n001.pdf
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/rsb/code/n/n001.pdf
http://eab.state.wi.us/
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/rsb/code/n/n006.pdf
http://www.legis.state.wi.us/rsb/code/n/n007.pdf
http://drl.wi.gov/
http://drl.wi.gov/section.asp?linkid=16&locid=0
http://drl.wi.gov/section.asp?linkid=16&locid=0


State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
Jill M. Remy, Program Manager 

Date When Request Submitted: 
12/28/2012 
 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 5 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before meeting for all other boards 

Name of Board, Committee, Council: 
Board of Nursing 

Board Meeting Date: 
2/14/2013 

Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
Review of NLNAC Report of Initial Accreditation Site Visit to 
Lac Courte Oreilles Ojibwe Community College   

Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, by whom? 

  Yes by _________________________ 
                                             (name)                               

 No 

Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 

Describe the issue and action the Board should address: 
Review and discuss final report from NLNAC relating to the October 2012 initial accreditation site visit to Lac 
Courte Oreilles Ojibwe Community College; make recommendations and motions as needed.  
 
 
 
If this is a “Late Add” provide a justification utilizing the Agenda Request Policy:  
 
 
 
 
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Documents submitted to the agenda must be single-sided. 
3.  Only copies of the original document will be accepted.  
4.  Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Director or Program Assistant prior to  
     the start of a meeting.  

Authorization: 
 
Jill M. Remy                                                                                                                            12/28/2012 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor signature (if required)                                                                                                      Date 
 
 
Bureau Director signature (indicates approval to add late items to agenda)                                Date  
 

 
 
Revised Form 3/31/10 Division of Board Services/DRL 
 

23



24



NLNAC Action Plan 

Standard Improvement Plans for Correction Questions, thoughts? 
1.2 The governing organization and 
nursing education unit ensure 
representation of students, faculty, and 
administrators in ongoing governance 
activities. 

• Implement strategies to 
ensure that students are 
represented in governance 
activities of the governing 
organization. 

 

What are your plans?   I have ideas on how to do this. 

1.4 Partnerships exist that promote 
excellence in nursing education, 
enhance the profession, and benefit the 
community. 

• Partnerships exist that 
promote excellence in 
nursing education, enhance 
the profession, and benefit 
the community. 

Plans to partner with one (1) new 
agency every two (2) years.  
What are you doing about this?  
What are the specific action plan 
for this? 

 

Standard 1.6 The nurse administrator 
has authority and responsibility for the 
development and administration of the 
program and has adequate time and 
resources to fulfill the role 
responsibilities. 
 

• The Nursing Program 
Director does not have 
adequate time or resources 
allocated to administer the 
nursing program or fulfill the 
responsibilities of her role 

• Ms. Arrigo stated that she 
has received neither 
compensation nor release 
time as outlined in the 
Faculty Policy Manual for 
her role as the Allied Health 
Division Chair.  

• At the time of the site visit, 
there was no administrative 
assistant or other clerical 
support assigned to assist 
the Nursing Program 
Director or the faculty. 

• Nursing Director must be on 
the Organizational Chart 

• Position Description needed 
for Nursing Director 

What are your plans to correct 
these things?  

Nursing Director job 
descriptions (I have some 
examples of these to share with 
you).  

25



NLNAC Action Plan 

Standard Improvement Plans for Correction Questions, thoughts? 
• Mentoring for Director 
• Professional Development 

for Director 
2.5 Faculty (full- and part-time) 
performance reflects scholarship and 
evidence-based teaching and clinical 
practices. 

• In a review of faculty files, 
the site visitors could find 
little evidence of scholarship 
other than faculty members’ 
attendance at continuing 
education programs. 

• What Active Learning 
methods are used?  

  Develop a chart showing me the 
active learning activities that are 
used In your program.  
 

2.4 The number and utilization of 
faculty (full- and part-time) ensure 
that program outcomes are achieved. 

• There is a lack of evidence 
of a sufficient number of 
faculty to meet student 
learning needs or program 
goals and outcomes.  

• Faculty in overload status of 
credits 

  

2.7  Faculty (full- and part-time) are 
oriented and mentored in their areas 
of responsibilities. 

• There is a lack of orientation 
and mentoring of faculty to 
their areas of responsibility. 

 

  

2.8 Systematic assessment of faculty 
(full- and part-time) performance 
demonstrates competencies that are 
consistent with program goals and 
outcomes. 

• There is a lack of evidence 
of systematic assessment of 
faculty to verify 
demonstration of 
competencies consistent with 
program goals and outcomes. 

 

The site visitors met with the 
Interim Academic Dean, who has 
been in the position since March 
2012. She indicated that if she is 
appointed to the position, she 
plans to revise the faculty 
evaluation process. 
Implementation Spring 2013:   
 
Will this happen? 
 
 

 

26



NLNAC Action Plan 

Standard Improvement Plans for Correction Questions, thoughts? 
2.7 Faculty (full- and part-time) are 
oriented and mentored in their areas of 
responsibilities. 
 
(Preceptors as well) 

• There is a lack of evidence 
of specific criteria for 
selection of preceptors; 
orientation to their 
responsibilities, including 
evaluation of the student; or 
a formal mechanism for 
monitoring their 
performance. 

 

 Need a preceptor manual.  I may 
have some things to help you 
out on this.  I’ll have to dig into 
my information.  

Standard 6 Program Assessment and 
trending 

The site visitors could find no 
evidence that the program has 
reviewed the scores to determine 
correlation with student 
performance and/or progression 
in the program. 

ATI Comp Predictor Analysis?  
Entrance Exams with retention?  

 

3.7 Orientation to technology is 
provided and technological 
support is available to students, 
including those receiving 
instruction using alternative 
methods of delivery. 

 

In the meeting with the students, 
the students could not indicate 
how they were oriented to the 
use of technology used in the 
program; 

Survey questions in exit survey?   

  

27



NLNAC Action Plan 

4.1 The curriculum incorporates 
established professional standards, 
guidelines, and competencies, and 
has clearly articulated student 
learning and program outcomes. 

 

Curriculum National Standards 
• There is a lack of evidence 

that the curriculum 
incorporates current 
professional standards, 
guidelines, and 
competencies, and has 
clearly articulated student 
learning outcomes and 
program outcomes. 

 

 I have templates for this and in 
two 6 hour days with the 
faculty, we could get the new 
NLN standards implemented 
into your program if you’d like.   

4.3 The student learning outcomes are 
used to organize the curriculum, guide 
the delivery of instruction, direct 
learning activities, and evaluate 
student progress. 

In some cases, the learning 
outcomes for the courses were 
the same throughout the 
curriculum. 

 Day 1:  Determine Student 
Learner Outcomes to new 
National Levels.   
Determine activities and 
evaluation methods for courses.  

4.5 Evaluation methodologies are 
varied, reflect established professional 
and practice competencies, and 
measure the achievement of student 
learning and program outcomes. 

Clinical Evaluation tools 
In some cases, the learning 
outcomes for the courses were 
the same throughout the 
curriculum. 

 Day 2:  Complete the NLN 
Templates for National 
Standards.  
Update course outcomes  after 
reviewing holes in curriculum.  

 textbook test banks/Test 
Statistical Analysis 

Need to Purchase a Scantron 
Machine or some other 
statistical analysis tool 

We’ll talk about this but will not 
be able to accomplish on our 2 
days with faculty.  

4.6 The curriculum and instructional 
processes reflect educational theory, 
interdisciplinary collaboration, 
research, and best practice standards 
while allowing for innovation, 
flexibility, and technological advances. 

Educational Theory 
• There is a lack of evidence 

that the curriculum and 
instructional processes 
reflect educational theory, 
interdisciplinary 
collaboration, research, and 
best practice standards. 

 

 Day 1:  We can go over 
Educational Theories.  Doesn’t 
take much time.  

 Simulation Experiences  We will talk about this but 
unable to accomplish this on our 

28



NLNAC Action Plan 

2 days with faculty.  
4.8 Practice learning environments are 
appropriate for student learning and 
support the achievement of student 
learning and program outcomes; 
current written agreements specify 
expectations for all parties and ensure 
the protection of students. 

Clinical Site Evaluations 
• Practice learning 

environments are not 
formally evaluated by the 
students or faculty. 

 

 This is easy to implement.  I 
have templates for these 
surveys.  

 National Patient Safety Goals for 
Hospital 

You need to talk to your clinical 
facilities about what National 
projects they are working on.  

 

4.7 Program length is congruent with 
the attainment of identified outcomes 
and consistent with the policies of the 
governing organization, state and 
national standards, and best practices. 

•  Ensure that program length is 
consistent with national 
standards and best practices. 

? how many credits to decrease?  
? General Education credits? 

 

5.1 Fiscal resources are sufficient to 
ensure the achievement of the nursing 
education unit outcomes and 
commensurate with the resources of 
the governing organization. 

• Ensure the sustainability of the 
nursing program through 
securing ongoing fiscal 
resources. 
 
 

  

5.3 Learning resources and 
technology are selected by the faculty 
and are comprehensive, current, and 
accessible to faculty and students, 
including those engaged in alternative 
methods of delivery. 

• Implement strategies for 
faculty involvement in the 
selection and purchasing of 
resources for the nursing 
collection and ensure that all 
learning resources are current. 

  

6.1 The systematic plan for evaluation 
emphasizes the ongoing assessment 
and evaluation of the student learning 
and program outcomes of the nursing 
education unit and NLNAC standards. 

There is a lack of evidence that 
the systematic plan for 
evaluation emphasizes the 
ongoing assessment and 
evaluation of the student learning 
outcomes, program outcomes, 
and NLNAC Standards. 

 I have  a template for this and 
you and I can work for 8 hours 
and get this pretty much 
completed for the entire 
Systematic Review and Standard 
6.  

29



NLNAC Action Plan 

6.2 Aggregated evaluation findings 
inform program decision-making and 
are used to maintain or improve 
student learning outcomes. 

There is no provision for 
trending and aggregating data in 
the systematic plan for 
evaluation. 

 I can help you with this as well 

6.4 Graduates demonstrate 
achievement of competencies 
appropriate to role preparation. 

The expected levels of 
achievement are not 
consistently specific or 
measurable. 

 We will work on this with the 
curriculum and SEP 

6.5 The program demonstrates 
evidence of achievement in meeting 
the following program outcomes: 

− Performance on 
licensure exam 

− Program completion 
− Program satisfaction 
− Job placement 

 

There is a lack of evidence for 
assessment of graduates’ 
achievement of competencies 
appropriate to role preparation. 
 
There have been no expected 
levels of achievement 
established for the required 
program outcomes. 

 I have survey templates to use 
to get the information you need 
for this.  

Submitted by Sue Field DNP, RN, CNE 

11/30/2012  

30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
Jill M. Remy, Program Manager 

Date When Request Submitted: 
1/9/2013 
 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 5 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before meeting for all other boards 

Name of Board, Committee, Council: 
Board of Nursing 

Board Meeting Date: 
2/14/2013 

Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
Review of Request for Approval of Educational Administrator at 
Wisconsin Indianhead Technical College 

Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, by whom? 

  Yes by _________________________ 
                                             (name)                               

 No 

Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 

Describe the issue and action the Board should address: 
Review and approve or deny request from Wisconsin Indianhead Technical College relating to appointment of  
Chaudette Miller, MSN as Educational Administrator. 
 
 

If this is a “Late Add” provide a justification utilizing the Agenda Request Policy:  
 
 
 
 
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Documents submitted to the agenda must be single-sided. 
3.  Only copies of the original document will be accepted.  
4.  Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Director or Program Assistant prior to  
     the start of a meeting.  

Authorization: 
 
Jill M. Remy                                                                                                                            1/9/2013 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor signature (if required)                                                                                                      Date 
 
 
Bureau Director signature (indicates approval to add late items to agenda)                                Date  
 

 
 
Revised Form 3/31/10 Division of Board Services/DRL 
 

129



 
 
 
 
January 8 2012          Ref No 13-40 
 
Director, Education and Examinations 
Wisconsin Board of Nursing 
Wisconsin Department of Safety & Professional Services 
PO Box 8935 
Madison, WI   53708 
 
To Whom It May Concern: 
 
I am writing to request approval of a program change that might alter compliance with Chapter N1 of 
Wisconsin Administrative Code, Program Approval for Schools of Nursing. As of December 19, 2012, 
there has been a change in the Educational Administrator for the Associate Degree Nursing program at 
Wisconsin Indianhead Technical College. Please see updated information below, as well as Form #1114 
(Administrator/Faculty Qualifications Form), and Ms Miller’s CV. 
 
ADN Program Administrator 
Chaudette Miller, MSN, RN 
WITC-Superior 
600 N 21st St 
Superior WI  54880 
Phone:  800.243.9482 Ext. 6826 
Fax:  715.394-3771 
chaudette.miller@witc.edu  
 
 
Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Julie Kantarik, MSN, RN 
Divisional Dean, Allied Health 
 
Enclosures 

130

mailto:chaudette.miller@witc.edu�


Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services 
Mail To: P.O. Box 8935 1400 E. Washington Avenue 

Madison, WI 53708-8935 Madison, WI 53703 
FAX #: (608) 261-7083 E-Mail:   web@dsps.wi.gov 
Phone #: (608) 266-2112 Website: http://dsps.wi.gov 

 
BUREAU OF HEALTH SERVICE PROFESSIONS 

 
FACULTY / EDUCATIONAL ADMINISTRATOR QUALIFICATION RECORD 

 
Completion of this form is required by all schools in order to maintain approval of the board.  For educational 
administrators, please return this form to the Department upon appointment.  For faculty, keep this form on file 
in the school of nursing office and available to the Board upon request.  The information collected on this form 
will be used to determine compliance with standards in sec. N 1.06, Wis. Adm. Code. 

 
 
 
Applicant’s Name (Last, First, Middle) Wisconsin RN Licensure X   Yes No 

 
Miller, Chaudette Marie 
 
Position: Date Appointment Effective: 

 
 X    Educational Administrator    December 19, 2012 

 
     Faculty Employment Status: 

 
 X   Full-time      Part-time 

 
 
School of Nursing Employed By: Subjects Hired to Teach: 

 
Wisconsin Indianhead Technical College    Complex Health Alterations I 
        Mental Health 
        Advanced Clinical Skills 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Educational Preparation (Include Nursing School, College, University & Special Studies) 

 
Diploma 

Period Date Degree, or 
Name of Institution Location Attended Graduated # Credits Major Minor 

 
 
 
Walden University  Online  8/2012-current In progress 6 credits earned        EdD-Adult Education 
University of Phoneix  Online  8/2000-12/2004 12/2004  Masters of Science     Nursing 
Columbus State University Columbus, GA 8/1996-6/1998 6/1998  Bachelor of Science   Nursing 
College of St. Scholastica  Duluth, MN 8/1990-5/1994 5/1994  Bachelor of Arts         Exercise Science 
 
 
 
#1114 (Rev. 9/12) 
Ch. 41, Wis. Stats. -OVER- 
N 1.06(4)(g), Wis. Adm. Code 

Committed to Equal Opportunity in Employment and Licensing 131

mailto:web@dsps.wi.gov�
http://dsps.wi.gov/�


Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services 
 
 
 
 
 

Nursing Practice Experience (Please List Most Recent First) 
 
 

From To Part or  Location Position 
Mo/Yr Mo/Yr Full-time Employer City State Title 

 
June 2010       August 2010  PT St. Luke’s Hospital        Duluth, MN  RN 
 
July 2003        July 2007  FT Park Nicollet, Methodist Hospital        St Louis Park, MN Staff Nurse/Charge 
             Nurse 3 South/CCU 
December 2000 September 2002 FT US Army, Weed Community Hospital      Ft. Irwin, CA  Charge Nurse  

           Emergency Dept 
September 1998 December 2000  FT US Army, Madigan Army Medical Ctr      Tacoma, WA  Charge Nurse and  
            Clinical Staff Nurse 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Nursing Education Experience (Please List Most Recent First) 
 
 

From To Part or  Location Position 
Mo/Yr Mo/Yr Full-time Employer City State Title 

 
August 2010     Current  FT      WI Indianhead Technical College       Superior WI         Nursing Instructor 
August 2004     May 2010  FT      Normandale Community College        Bloomington, MN       Nursing Instructor 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Signature of Educational Administrator 

132



Chaudette Marie Miller 
 1209 Faxon Street, Superior, WI 54880 [763-229-0307] chaudette.miller@witc.edu 

EDUCATION 
 Walden University-Minneapolis, MN 
 Doctor of Education        In progress 
 Current GPA: 4.0 
 
 University of Phoenix-Phoenix, AZ 
 Master of Science in Nursing       2004 
 Project: “Budget Development at the Nurse Manager Level” 
 
 Columbus State University-Columbus, GA 
 Bachelor of Science in Nursing       1998 
 
 College of St. Scholastica-Duluth, MN 
 Bachelor of Arts in Exercise Science      1994 
 
 AWARDS 
    Distinguished Faculty Award  

   Normandale Community College-Bloomington, MN    2008  
 
   Letter of Commendation, Nursing 
   Weed Army Medical Center, Ft. Irwin, CA     2001 
 
   Lewis A. Hazzouri Baccalaureate Nursing Student of the Year Award  
   Columbus State University-Columbus, GA     1997 
 
TEACHING EXPERIENCE 
   Wisconsin Indianhead Technical College, Superior, WI 
   Instructor-Associate Degree Nursing Program        2010-Present 
   Collaborated on curriculum and exam development; selected clinical  
   assignments; met with students upon request and for final evaluations; 
   graded all exams, written work, and clinical performance; maintain  
   ongoing professional memberships and continuing education activities; 

                 demonstrate knowledge of and experience in assessment of student learning       
                 outcomes; participate in department meetings. Courses: Fundamentals,  
                 Pharmacology, Advanced Skills, Intermediate Clinical Practice, Mental Health 
                 and Community Concepts, Complex Health Care Alterations 

 
   Normandale Community College, Bloomington, MN 
   Instructor-Associate Degree Nursing Program     2004-2010 

                  Taught both classroom and clinical experiences in an NLN accredited  
                  AD program; worked closely with the MN State Board of Nursing Abilities 
                  to update and revise as needed; participated in ensuring accreditation 
                  through the NLNAC for the 2007 academic year; implementation, revision,  
                  and evaluation of curriculum; student advising; hiring and mentoring of new  
                  faculty; served as chair of the curriculum committee. Courses: Fundamentals, 

133



   Nero/Endocrine, Advanced Med/Surg, LPN to RN Transition 
  
 RELATED EXPERIENCE 
    St. Luke’s Medical Center, Duluth, MN 
    Travel Nurse         2010 
                  Medical/Surgical Float nurse for 16 weeks  
 

   Park Nicollet, Methodist Hospital, St. Louis Park, MN 
                  Staff Nurse/ Charge Nurse 3 South/CCU     2003-2007 
                  Provide optimal efficiency in managing the large number of patients  
                  who present to the ED with chest pain. 
 

   United States Army, Weed Community Hospital, Ft. Irwin, California 
                  Charge Nurse Emergency Department/ACLS Instructor   2000-2002    
                  Charge Nurse and occasional acting head nurse of the emergency 
                  department, urgent care clinic, and ambulance section serving a  
                  population of 16,000 active duty soldiers, family members, and retirees. 

                            
   United States Army, Madigan Army Medical Center, Tacoma, WA 

                  Charge Nurse and Clinical Staff Nurse      1998-2000                                
                            Charge Nurse and clinical staff nurse of a 32 bed multispecialty  
                  Medical/Surgical Ward  

   
 Memberships 
    National League of Nursing 
                  American Nurse’s Association    
 
  

134



 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 
January 10, 2013 

Page 1 of 10 

BOARD OF NURSING 
MEETING MINUTES 

JANUARY 10, 2013 
 

PRESENT: Kay Coppens, Julie Ellis, Maria Joseph, Julia Nelson, Lillian Nolan, Carol Ott, Jeffrey 
Miller, Gretchen Lowe 

 
ABSENT: Rachelle Lancaster 
 
STAFF: Dan Williams, Executive Director; Pamela Stach, Legal Counsel; Matthew Niehaus, 

Bureau Assistant; Sharon Henes, Paralegal; and other Department Staff 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 
Julia Nelson, Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.  A quorum of eight (8) members was 
present. 
 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 
 
Amendments to the Agenda 
 
 Item “J” (open session) ADD the agenda item titled “J-13) NCSBN Long Term Care 

Conference” 
 Item “M” (closed session) REMOVE the agenda item titled “M-11) Andrea Warren, R.N. – 

Requesting Reinstatement of License” 
 Item “N” (closed session) REMOVE the agenda item titled “N-5) R.N. Endorsement – 

Miranda Fredericksen” 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to adopt the agenda as 
amended.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF DECEMBER 6, 2012 

 
MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to approve the minutes of 

December 6, 2012 as published.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
 
Election of Officers 
 

NOMINATION: Kay Coppens nominated the 2012 slate of officers to continue in 2013.  
Nomination carried by unanimous vote. 

 
Dan Williams called for other nominations three (3) times. 
 
The 2012 slate of officers was elected to continue in 2013. 
 

135



 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 
January 10, 2013 

Page 2 of 10 

2013 ELECTION RESULTS 
Board Chair Julia Nelson 
Vice Chair Gretchen Lowe 
Secretary Maria Joseph 

 
Appointment of Liaisons 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, that the record indicate the 
delegation of liaisons as discussed below.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Education & Licensing Committee 
 

APPOINTMENT: Julia Nelson appointed the following Board Members to the Education & 
Licensing Committee: 

 
Carol Ott (Chair) 
Kay Coppens 
Rachelle Lancaster 
Gretchen Lowe 

 
Practice Committee 
 

APPOINTMENT: Julia Nelson appointed the following Board Members to the Practice 
Committee: 

 
Julie Ellis (Chair) 
Julia Nelson 
Maria Joseph 
Lillian Nolan 
Jeffrey Miller 

 
Rules & Legislation Committee 
 

APPOINTMENT: Julia Nelson appointed the following Board Members to the Rules & 
Legislation Committee: 

 
Gretchen Lowe 
Carol Ott 
Rachelle Lancaster 

 
Legislative Liaison(s) 
 

APPOINTMENT: Julia Nelson appointed Rachelle Lancaster, Gretchen Lowe, and Jeffrey Miller 
as Legislative Liaisons. 

 

136



 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 
January 10, 2013 

Page 3 of 10 

Professional Assistance Procedure (PAP) Liaison(s) 
 

APPOINTMENT: Julia Nelson appointed Julia Nelson (with Kay Coppens and Jeffrey Miller as 
an alternate) as PAP Liaison. 

 
Endorsements/Examinations/Credentialing Liaison(s) 
 

APPOINTMENT: Julia Nelson tabled appointment of an 
endorsements/examination/credentialing liaison until the next meeting. 

 
Interstate Compact 
 

APPOINTMENT: Julia Nelson appointed Dan Williams as the Board’s representative in the 
Interstate Compact. 

 
Education Review Liaison(s) to the Office of Education and Examinations 
 

APPOINTMENT: Julia Nelson appointed Rachelle Lancaster (with Carol Ott as an alternate) as 
Liaison to the Office of Education and Examinations. 

 
Practice Question Liaison(s) 
 

APPOINTMENT: Julia Nelson appointed Julia Nelson (with Julie Ellis as an alternate) as 
Practice Question Liaison. 

 
Board Member Screening Panel Rotation 
 

APPOINTMENT: Julia Nelson appointed the following Board Members to the Screening Panel 
Rotation for January-June 2013: 

 
Julie Ellis 
Maria Joseph 
Kay Coppens 
Gretchen Lowe 

 
APPOINTMENT: Julia Nelson appointed the following Board Members to the Screening Panel 

Rotation for July-December 2013: 
 

Carol Ott 
Julia Nelson 
Jeffrey Miller 
Lillian Nolan 

 
MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, that a staff person assist the 

attorney with screening panel.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

137



 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 
January 10, 2013 

Page 4 of 10 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to accept the additions 
proposed by Patara Horn, with discussed alterations, for modifications to 
monitoring liaison roles.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan that the Board delegates 

authority to the Chair (or order of succession) to sign documents on behalf of 
the Board.  In order to carry out duties of the Board, the Chair has the ability 
to delegate this signature authority for purposes of facilitating the completion 
of assignments during or between meetings.  The Chair delegates the authority 
to the Executive Director, to sign the name of the Chair (or order of 
succession) on documents as necessary.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
REPORT OF PRACTICE COMMITTEE 

 
BOARD MOTION: Julie Ellis moved for the adoption of the Committee’s 

recommendations. The Board adopts by unanimous consent.  
 
Discussion and Review of BON Position Papers currently on the DSPS website 
 
Appeal of Academic Decisions 
 

COMMITTEE MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Maria Joseph that the education 
and licensure committee shall examine and approve the Appeal of 
Academic Decisions position paper for upload to the website.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Nurses Practicing at a Level Below Their Licensure 
 

COMMITTEE MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to pull the nurse 
practicing at a level below their licensure position paper from the 
website.  The Board will draft a new paper to replace the nurse 
practicing at a level below their licensure position paper.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
REPORT OF EDUCATION AND LICENSURE COMMITTEE 

 
BOARD MOTION: Carol Ott moved for the adoption of the Committee’s 

recommendations. The Board adopts by unanimous consent.  
 
Discussion and Consideration of UW-Stevens Point Request for Authorization to Admit 
Students to BSN Completion Program 
 

COMMITTEE MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Kay Coppens, to approve the 
UW-Stevens Point request for authorization to admit students to 
the BSN Completion Program. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

138



 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 
January 10, 2013 

Page 5 of 10 

Discussion and Consideration of the Wisconsin Lutheran College BSN Six-Month Post-
Graduate Report/NCLEX Pass Rate Improvement Program 
 

COMMITTEE MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, to table a 
decision on approval of the Wisconsin Lutheran College’s BSN 
program and request an updated report.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Discussion and Consideration of Survey Visit to Bryant and Stratton College 
 

COMMITTEE MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Kay Coppens, to accept the 
survey visit report to Bryant and Stratton College.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION AS TO BOARD DELEGATION OF ATTENDEES 

TO THE NCSBN MID-YEAR MEETING, MARCH 11-13, 2013 IN SAN JOSE, CA 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Julie Ellis, that the Board delegates Julia 
Nelson and Jeffrey Miller as the Board’s representatives to attend the NCSBN 
Mid-Year Meeting on March 11-13, 2013 in San Jose, California.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION AS TO BOARD DELEGATION OF ATTENDEES 

TO THE NCSBN LONG TERM CARE CONFERENCE, APRIL 16-17, 2013 IN SAN DIEGO, 
CA 

 
MOTION: Carol Ott moved, seconded by Kay Coppens, that the Board delegates Lillian 

Nolan as the Board’s representative to attend the NCSBN Long Term Care 
Conference on April 16-17, 2013 in San Diego, California.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF SCOPE STATEMENT FOR N7.04 RELATING 

TO UNPROFESSIONAL CONDUCT 
 

MOTION: Carol Ott moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to approve the Scope for 
submission to the Governor’s Office and publication.  Furthermore, the Chair 
is authorized to approve the Scope after publication.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 

139



 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 
January 10, 2013 

Page 6 of 10 

CLOSED SESSION 
 

MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to convene to closed session 
pursuant to Wisconsin State statutes 19.85(1)(a)(b)(f) and (g) for the purpose 
of conducting appearances, reviewing monitoring requests, requests for 
licensure, deliberate on stipulations, administrative warnings, proposed 
decisions and orders, consulting with Legal Counsel and Division of Legal  

 
Services and Compliance case status reports.  Roll Call Vote:  Kay Coppens-
yes; Julie Ellis-yes; Gretchen Lowe-yes; Julia Nelson-yes; Lillian Nolan-yes; 
Jeffrey Miller-yes; Maria Joseph-yes; and Carol Ott-yes.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
The Board convened into Closed Session at 10:37 a.m. 
 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to reconvene into open session.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
The Board reconvened into Open Session at 3:17 p.m. 
 

VOTING ON ITEMS CONSIDERED OR DELIBERATED ON IN CLOSED SESSION 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to affirm all motions made in closed 
session.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MONITORING 

 
Thomas Berthold, R.N. – Requesting Reinstatement of Full Licensure 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to grant the request of 
Thomas Berthold, R.N. for reinstatement of full licensure.  Motion carried. 

 
Carol Ott recused herself from voting in the matter of Thomas Berthold, R.H. 
Kay Coppens abstained from voting in the matter of Thomas Berthold, R.H. 
 
Shauna Dettinger, R.N. – Requesting Voluntary Surrender of License 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to grant the request of 
Shauna Dettinger, R.N. for voluntary surrender of her license, 142093-30, as 
well as her right to renew.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Barbara A. Ensor, R.N. – Requesting Voluntary Surrender of License 
 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, to grant the request of 
Barbara A. Ensor, R.N. for voluntary surrender of her license, 161787-30.  
Motion carried unanimously. 

140



 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 
January 10, 2013 

Page 7 of 10 

Briana Foley, R.N. – Requesting Voluntary Surrender of License 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Kay Coppens, to grant the request of Briana 
Foley, R.N. for voluntary surrender of license, 138694-30.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Derrick Marrone, R.N. – Requesting Reinstatement of License 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to deny the request of Derrick 
Marrone, R.N. for reinstatement of full licensure.  Reason for Denial:  The 
Board does not have proof of sobriety and treatments and has been out of 
practice for a significant period of time.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
Michael Nowak, R.N. – Requesting Reinstatement of License 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Julie Ellis, to grant the request of 
Michael Nowak, R.N. for reinstatement of full licensure.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Angel Parkinson, L.P.N. – Requesting Reinstatement of License 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, to deny the request of Angel 
Parkinson, L.P.N. for reinstatement of full licensure.  Reason for Denial:  
The fitness report submitted was insufficient and not current.  The Board 
requests that Angel Parkinson submit a current fitness to practice evaluation 
that addresses the four areas outlined by the NCSBN.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Shelly Rietmann, L.P.N. – Requesting Reinstatement of License/Removal of Limitations 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, to grant the request of 
Shelly Rietmann, L.P.N. for reinstatement of full licensure.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Diane Stegall DuPree, R.N. – Requesting Reinstatement of License 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to grant the request of Diane 
Stegall DuPree, R.N. for reinstatement of full licensure.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
Tracey Vetrone-Elendt, L.P.N. – Requesting Termination of Treatment 
 

MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Julie Ellis, to deny the request of Tracey 
Vetrone-Elendt, L.P.N. for termination of treatment.  Reason for Denial:  
Continues on Suboxone, prognosis is listed as moderate, inadequate written 
recommendation for termination.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
APPLICATION REVIEW 

141



 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 
January 10, 2013 

Page 8 of 10 

 
MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, to request that 

credentialing, in cases involving convictions or pending charges for DUIs, ask 
for additional information from the applicant regarding the circumstances of 
the DUI and any AODA assessments and/or treatment records.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Lillian Nolan, that every time an applicant has 

met all other requirements for licensure by endorsement, but they have not 
practiced as a nurse in 5 or more years they be recommended by DSPS staff 
for a refresher course.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Julie Ellis, to table Joy Amundson’s 

application.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to deny Erik Costea’s 
application to take the NCLEX.  Reason for Denial:  Prior criminal 
convictions are substantially related to the practice of nursing.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to grant Nicole Dohm’s 

application to sit for the NCLEX.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Kay Coppens, to issue an intent to deny 
with regard to Rosemary Doty’s application for R.N. licensure.  Reason for 
Denial:  The Board intends to deny Rosemary Doty’s application unless 
information is supplied regarding whether she has been terminated from 
employment in any state for reasons of negligence or incompetence.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to request additional 

information from Angela Frenette regarding AODA assessment and/or 
treatment ordered as a result of the conviction of the DUI, and details 
regarding the conviction of theft.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to request additional 

information from James Garski’s regarding AODA assessment and/or 
treatment ordered as a result of the conviction of the 2008 DUI.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Kay Coppens, to grant Kristin Holm’s 

application for R.N. licensure once all requirements are met.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Jeffrey Miller moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to deny Nicole Penass’ 

application for L.P.N. licensure.  Reason for Denial:  Application is 
incomplete.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

142



 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 
January 10, 2013 

Page 9 of 10 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Kay Coppens, to deny Beth Richards’ 
application for R.N. licensure.  Reason for Denial:  Applicant has been out of 
practice for more than 5 years.  Applicant will need to take a nurse refresher 
course prior to applying again.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, to deny Lisa Schipp’s 

application for R.N. licensure.  Reason for Denial:  Applicant is under 
current discipline in Minnesota.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
CASE CLOSINGS 

 
MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to close the case #12 NUR 266 

for Insufficient Evidence (IE).  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to close the case #12 NUR 470 
for Insufficient Evidence (IE).  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to close the case #12 NUR 322 

for Prosecutorial Discretion (P7).  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to close the case #12 NUR 232 
(S.N.) for No Jurisdiction.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to close the case #12 NUR 232 

(S.M.) for Insufficient Evidence (IE).  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to close the case #12 NUR 410 
for Insufficient Evidence (IE).  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to close the case #12 NUR 485 

for Prosecutorial Discretion (P5 with a flag).  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to close the case #12 NUR 606 
for Prosecutorial Discretion (P7).  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to close the case #12 NUR 466 

(T.B.) for No Violation.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to close the case #12 NUR 521 
for Prosecutorial Discretion (P7).  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to close the case #12 NUR 389 

for Insufficient Evidence (IE).  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to close the case #12 NUR 267 
for Insufficient Evidence (IE).  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

143



 

Board of Nursing 
Meeting Minutes 
January 10, 2013 

Page 10 of 10 

ADMINISTRATIVE WARNINGS 
 

MOTION: Julie Ellis moved, seconded by Gretchen Lowe, to issue an administrative 
warning in the matter of case number 12 NUR 346.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Kay Coppens moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to issue an administrative 

warning in the matter of case number 12 NUR 398.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
MOTION: Lillian Nolan moved, seconded by Maria Joseph, to issue an administrative 

warning in the matter of case number 12 NUR 421.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 

 
PROPOSED STIPULATIONS, FINAL DECISIONS AND ORDERS 

 
MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Jeffrey Miller, to adopt the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law, Final Decisions and Orders in the disciplinary 
proceedings against: 
• Pamela J. O’Donnell, R.N. (10 NUR 634) 
• Kimberly A. Sheppard, L.P.N. (12 NUR 061) 
• Cynthia M. Garcia-Dionysius, R.N. (12 NUR 212) 
• Diane M. Marschall, R.N. (12 NUR 297) 
• Kristine L. Kennedy, R.N. (12 NUR 422) 
Motion carried unanimously. 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
MOTION: Gretchen Lowe moved, seconded by Carol Ott, to adjourn the meeting.  

Motion carried unanimously. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 3:43 p.m. 

144



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
January 25, 2013 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
WI BOARD OF NURSING 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
February 14,2013 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
Administrative Matters - Discussion and 
Consideration 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
1) Paperless Initiative 
2) Chair appointment / liaison roles 
3) Status update as to BON Newsletter 
4) Staff updates 
 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Executive Assistant prior to the start of 
a meeting.  

 
 

145



 

 

 

146



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

Revised 10/12 

 
AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Matthew C. Niehaus 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
 
1/23/2013 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
Board of Nursing 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
2/14/2012 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
Paperless Initiative 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?   
 
   Yes (Fill out Board Appearance Request) 
  No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
      

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
Brief presentation of how Board Members can sign up for SharePoint access as a part of the paperless 
initiative. 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
Matthew C. Niehaus 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  

Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Policy Development Executive Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Assistant prior to the start of a 
meeting.  

 
 

147

http://connectus/BoardServices/Shared%20Documents/Agenda%20and%20Appearance%20Forms/Board%20Appearance%20Request%20Form_20121005.doc


How to register for a username/password on http://register.wisconsin.gov .   
 
In order to access the Board SharePoint site, Board Members must obtain a State of WI/DOA username/password from this site 
http://register.wisconsin.gov .  Once registered, Board Members will be provided a DOA credential under the Wisconsin External (wiext) 
domain.   This account is intended to provide users with access to multiple State of Wisconsin web applications, including the DSPS 
SharePoint site. 
 
 
To Begin, use the ‘Self Registration’ link 
 

 
 

Not sure if you already have DOA/State of 
WI account? 
 
Use the ‘Forgot Your Logon ID or Password’ 
link to check 

148

http://register.wisconsin.gov/
http://register.wisconsin.gov/


After accepting the user agreement, complete the ‘Account Creation’ form. 
 
Indicate ‘SharePoint’ under the section entitled, ‘Systems You Will Access’ 
 

 

Please use a login ID of your first 
initial followed by your middle initial 
followed by your last name, as in the 
example to the left. 
 
Remember your logon ID, as you will 
need to provide that to DSPS staff in 
order for you to receive proper access 
rights. 
 
Once you have been granted 
permission to access the Board’s 
website, you should receive an 
automated ‘Welcome to SharePoint’ 
email with a link to the site.  

 

149



 

 

 

150



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
January 25, 2013 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
WI BOARD OF NURSING 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
February 14,2013 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
WNA request to appear before the Board in order to 
provide information on the Nurses Caring for Nurses 
Program.  

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 

 
 

6117 Monona Drive • Madison, WI 53716  • 608-221-0383  • Fax 608 221-2788 
Info@wisconsinnurses.org • www.wisconsinnurses.org 

 
 
TO:  Julia Nelson, Chair and Members of the Wisconsin Board of Nursing 
FROM:  Gina Dennik-Champion, MSN, RN, MSHA 
  WNA Executive Director 
RE:  Information on WNA’s Nurses Caring for Nurses Program  
DATE:  January 24, 2013 
 
The Wisconsin Nurses Association thanks you for the opportunity to provide information on our Nurses Caring for Nurses 
Program.  The program provides education, information, support and advice on the issue of chemical abuse and dependency 
for nurses in Wisconsin.  The materials attached include the following:   
 

• Nurses Caring for Nurses Program Brochure 

• Presentation outline  

 
 

151



CONTRIBUTIONS

Person wishing to offer financial support to NCN may do so through 
the Nurses Foundation of Wisconsin. 

Contributions should be made payable to the Nurses Foundation of 
Wisconsin and mailed to:

Nurses Foundation of Wisconsin
C/o Wisconsin Nurses Association
6117 Monona Drive
Madison, Wisconsin 53716

Nurses Caring for Nurses

Wisconsin Nurses Association
6117 Monona Drive
Madison, WI 53716

800.362.3959
info@wisconsinnurses.org
www.wisconsinnurses.org

For nurses who have 
questions about alcohol or 

substance abuse.

800.362.3959
www.wisconsinnurses.org

Nurses 

Nurses
Caring for

152



PURPOSE:

 » To serve as a resource 
for nurses with questions 
about alcohol and drug use.

 » To provide support and advocacy 
for nurses seeking assistance with 
recovery through the Nurses Caring for 
Nurses  Network of Volunteers.

 » To educate health care workers and consumers 
about the Nurses Caring for Nurses programs.

 » To educate nurses and nurse employers about chemical abuse/
dependency among nurses.

NCN is a voluntary confidential ad-
vocacy program incorporated in the 
Wisconsin Nurses Workplace Advocacy 
Program. It was established in 1993 
because of the growing awareness of 
the need for WNA to address the needs 
of the chemically dependent nurse.

WNA’s Nurses Caring for Nurses (NCN) 
program does not provide counseling, 
intervention treatment, or monitor-
ing during recovery.

WNA and NCN are not affiliated with 
the Wisconsin Board of Nursing.

COMPONENTS:

Support and/or Advocacy from our Nurses Caring for Nurses 
Network of Volunteers trained to help nurses who perceive a need 
for assistance in seeking treatment, remaining in recovery, or for 
workplace reentry.

Consultation for any nurse (LPN, RN, WNA members, nonmem-
bers, student nurses), employer, family or friend concerning treat-
ment options available.

Resource for Information on nursing practice issues associated 
with chemical dependency/abuse in the workplace and treatment 
program availability.

Education programs for the nursing community to promote aware-
ness and knowledge of chemical dependency, to develop skills in 
identification reporting, and gain knowledge of how NCN can assist 
the dependent nurse and his/her employer. 

To view educational tools on impaired practice, go to:
http://www.wisconsinnurses.org

153



 
 

6117 Monona Drive • Madison, WI 53716  • 608-221-0383  • Fax 608 221-2788 
Info@wisconsinnurses.org • www.wisconsinnurses.org 

 

Overview of WNA’s Chemical Dependency and Impaired Nursing Practice  

Presentation Outline  

A.  Purpose of Presentation 

1. Relay information about impaired nursing practice. 
2. Identify legal responsibilities in reporting an impaired practitioner 
3. List ways to offer support to a nurse in recovery. 
4. Identify the role of the Wisconsin Nurses Association in supporting nurses in recovery. 

 
B. RN Response to Chemical Dependency and Impaired Practice 

Nurses have an ethical obligation to patient, self and the profession - ANA Code of Ethics for 
Nursing 

 
C.  What is chemical dependency? 

D. What is impaired nursing practice? 

E.  Characteristics of alcohol and drug addiction 

F. Number of Impaired nurses 

G. Risk factors for nurse addiction 

H. Reporting Requirements 

I. Objectives of Boards that are a part of the Department of Safety and Professional Services 

J. Board of Nursing discipline data  

K. Signs and symptoms of substance use disorder 

L. Signs and symptoms of alcoholism 

M. Co-worker concern 

N.  Personal concern 

O. Description of WNA’s Nurses Caring for Nurses Program 

P.  References and Resources 

154



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 

 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 

 

Sharon Henes 

Paralegal 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
28 January 2013 

 

Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  
 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 

 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
Board of Nursing 

4) Meeting Date: 

 

14 February 2013 

5) Attachments: 

 Yes 

 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
Review and Consider the Rule Making Order creating N 9 relating 

to nurse licensure compact. 

7) Place Item in: 

 Open Session 

 Closed Session 

 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
                                             (name)                               

 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
 
 
   
Review and Consider rule making order.  (Red folder) 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 

 

               Sharon Henes                                                               28 February 2013 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 

 

Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 

 

Bureau Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  

Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Assistant prior to the start of a 
meeting.  

 

 

155



 

 

 

156



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
January 25, 2013 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
WI BOARD OF NURSING 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
February 14,2013 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
Delegation of DSPS staff to attend the NCSBN IT 
Conference - Discussion and Consideration 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
 
The 2013 Information Technology Conference will be held on Thursday, May 23rd and Friday, May 
24th at the One Ocean Resort in Atlantic Beach, Florida.  We encourage our Member Boards in both 
Operations Management and Information Technology to participate and present topics so that all can 
benefit from a business and technology collaboration. Let's solve business issues with efficient 
technology.   
  
The NCSBN Board of Directors sponsors one attendee from every Board of Nursing. Additional 
sponsorships may be obtained through the Membership Resource Fund. Please contact Alicia Byrd, 
Director of Member Relations at 312.525.3666 or via e-mail at abyrd@ncsbn.org 
 
11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Executive Assistant prior to the start of 
a meeting.  

 
 

157

mailto:abyrd@ncsbn.org


 

 

 

158



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
January 25, 2013 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
WI BOARD OF NURSING 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
February 14,2013 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
WNA request for BON member presentation at 
Nurses Day at the Capitol, Tuesday March 5, 2013 – 
Discussion and Review  

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes by  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
Dan, the WNA’s Nurses Day at the Capitol is scheduled for Tuesday March 5, 2013 at Monona Terrace 
in Madison, WI.  We have a breakout session where we would like to invite a member(s) of the Board 
of Nursing to provide information on the role, responsibility and regulatory authority of the Board.  We 
would also like an update on the intent to amend N7. The audience will be RNs, nursing faculty and 
nursing students.  We usually have around 550 attendees.   Thank you 
Gina Dennik-Champion 
WNA Executive Director 
 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Executive Assistant prior to the start of 
a meeting.  

 
 

159



 

 

 

160


	Practice Committee
	A. Agenda
	B. Jan 10, 2013 Minutes
	C. Position Papers
	C.1 Delegation
	C.2 Pain Management
	C.3 Military Nurse School


	Education and Licensure Committee
	A. Agenda
	B. Jan 10, 2013 Minutes
	C. Position Statement
	D. Lac Courte Oreilles Ojibwe Community College
	E. Wisconsin Indianhead Technical College

	Board of Nursing Meeting
	A. Agenda
	B. Jan 10, 2013 Minutes
	D. Administrative Matters
	D.1 Paperless Initiative

	E. WNA - Nurses Caring for Nurses 
	H. Legislative/Administrative Rule Matters
	H.1 N9

	I. NCSBN IT Conference
	J. WNA Request - Nurses Day at the Capitol
	CLOSED�
	O. Monitoring
	O.1 Wendy Aguirre (APPEARANCE)
	O.2 Patrick M. Lavoie (APPEARANCE)
	O.3 Jennifer Flynn
	O.4 Angela M. Leonard
	O.5 Amanda R. Luedtke
	O.6 Sue R. Schindler
	O.7 Regina Young

	P. Application Review
	P.1 Joy Amundsun (Tabled last meeting)
	P.2 Tiffany Leavitt
	P.3 Linde Vogel

	Q. Administrative Warnings
	Q.1 12 NUR 424
	Q.2 12 NUR 427
	Q.3 12 NUR 457
	Q.4 12 NUR 511

	R. Stips & FDOs
	R.1 Tammy S. Fleming-Markart
	R.2 Jennifer A. Howard 

	S. Proposed FDO - Linda A. Reddish





